
 
 

 

City of Covington 
Unmatched Quality of Life. 

 

 
City of Covington 

16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100 • Covington, WA 98042 • (253) 480-2400 • Fax: (253) 480-2401 
 

The City of Covington is a destination community where citizens, businesses and civic leaders collaborate  
to preserve and foster a strong sense of unity. 

       
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

April 17, 2014 
6:30 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

ROLL CALL 
Chair Sean Smith, Vice Chair Paul Max, Jennifer Gilbert-Smith, Ed Holmes, Bill Judd, & Alex White.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  
 

1. Planning Commission Minutes for April 3, 2014 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS - Note:  The Citizen Comment period is to provide the opportunity for members of the audience to address the 
Commission on items either not on the agenda or not listed as a Public Hearing.  The Chair will open this portion of the meeting and ask for a 
show of hands of those persons wishing to address the Commission.  When recognized, please approach the podium, give your name and city of 
residence, and state the matter of your interest.  If your interest is an Agenda Item, the Chair may suggest that your comments wait until that 
time.  Citizen comments will be limited to four minutes for Citizen Comments and four minutes for Unfinished Business.  If you require more than 
the allotted time, your item will be placed on the next agenda.  If you anticipate, in advance, your comments taking longer than the allotted time, 
you are encouraged to contact the Planning Department ten days in advance of the meeting so that your item may be placed on the next 
available agenda. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – Action Required 
 

2. Public Hearing on Final Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket for 2014 & 
Recommendation to City Council (See Attachment A) 

                     
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None   

  
NEW BUSINESS – None  
 
ATTENDANCE VOTE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: (Same rules apply as stated in the 1st CITIZEN COMMENTS)  
 
COMMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS OF COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF  
 
ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 

Any person requiring a disability accommodation should contact the City at least 24 hours in advance.   
For TDD relay service please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial (253) 480-2400 

Web Page:  www.covingtonwa.gov 



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 13



CITY OF COVINGTON 
Planning Commission Minutes 

 
April 3, 2014    City Hall Council Chambers 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Smith called the regular meeting of the Planning Commission to order at 
6:34 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Jennifer Gilbert-Smith, Ed Holmes, Paul Max, Sean Smith and Alex White 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT – Bill Judd 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Shellie Bates, Office Supervisor 
Brian Bykonen, Associate Planner and Code Enforcement Officer 
Angie Feser, Parks Planner 
Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
Salina Lyons, Principal Planner 
Ann Mueller, Senior Planner 
Pat Patterson, Recreation Manager 
Karla Slate, Communications and Marketing Manager 
Sara Springer, City Attorney 
Kelly Thompson, Planning Commission Secretary 
Victoria Throm, Personnel and Human Services Manager 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Ø 1. Vice-Chair Max moved and Commissioner Holmes seconded to 

approve the March 6, 2014 minutes and consent agenda. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

 
CITIZEN COMMENTS  
 
Joshua Max of a local Eagle Scouts Troop gave a brief presentation about his 
Eagle Scout Project to rehab the neighborhood food bank by replacing a steel 
door and upgrading hardware to improve the security. The approximate cost 
could exceed $1000 and his troop is taking donations to obtain the funds. He left 
a flyer with his contact information. 
  
 

Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 3 of 13

Agenda Item 1



PUBLIC HEARING  
 

2. Downtown Design Standards for Building Façade Modulation 
and Recommendation to City Council 

 
Ann Mueller, Senior Planner presented the final draft of the Downtown Design 
Standards, which included changes and corrections made at the March 3, 2014  
Planning Commission meeting. She requested any additional feedback and the 
Planning Commission provided her minor typographical errors and grammatical 
changes.  
 
Chair Smith opened the Public Hearing. There was no public comment. The 
public Hearing was declared closed.  
 
Ø Vice Chair Max moved and Commissioner White seconded to 

recommend adoption of the Design Standards for Building 
Façade Modulation to the City Council. Motion carried 5-0. 
  

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

3. Discussion of Proposed Changes to City Sign Regulations for 
Civic, Government, Home Business and A-Frame Signs 

 
Sara Springer, City Attorney, gave an overview of the proposed sign code 
updates. She explained that it was becoming difficult to identify all of the 
necessary code amendments based on the layout of existing document. There 
were also consistency issues that drove the need to fully revise the layout of the 
document to create a more easily interpreted and enforced sign code.  
 
As part of staff assessment it was becoming clear that the sign code was not 
meeting the needs of some city departments and programs. Richard Hart, 
Community Development Director provided the Planning Commission a sheet 
with 7 items related to the sign code that need to be addressed across various 
city departments.  He explained that there is a balance that needs to be met with 
regard to city policy, legality and how the codes are applied throughout the city. 
The 7 items have been discussed internally and it was concluded that these 
decisions are more of a policy direction and direction should be given by the 
elected body to the Planning Commission.  
 
Staff will arrange a study session with the City Council and Planning Commission 
to discuss options and legal implications regarding the sign code. The intent of 
the meeting will be to obtain direction from the City Council to move forward 

Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 4 of 13

Agenda Item 1



with amendments to the sign code.  Staff will set a study session at the earliest 
opportunity, but based on their calendar, it may be a month.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 

3. Public Meeting for Covington Draft hazard Mitigation Plan with 
Comments Provided to City Consultant 

 
Rob Flaner, from TetraTech, the city’s consulting Hazard Mitigation Program 
Manager, gave a brief overview of the intent of the Covington Hazard Mitigation 
Plan. A copy of the Hazard Mitigation Plan can be found on the city’s website 
www.covingtonwa.gov under the Public Works Department. The comment period 
runs from 3/21/14 to 4/25/14. 
 
 
ATTENDANCE VOTE  
 
Ø Commissioner White moved and Commissioner Gilbert-Smith 

seconded to excuse Commissioner Judd’s absence. Motion 
carried 5-0.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None  
 
COMMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF 
 
The City Council will interview candidates to fill the vacant Planning 
Commissioner position at the next city council meeting on April 8, 2014. 
 
The next Planning Commission meeting we will be discussing the Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment Docket. There is an item on the docket from city staff.  
 
 
ADJOURN  
 
The April 3, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

 
_____________________________________________ 

    Kelly Thompson, Planning Commission Secretary 

Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 5 of 13

Agenda Item 1



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 6 of 13



Covington: unmatched quality of life 
 

Memo 
To: Planning Commission Members 

From: Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
Ann Mueller, Senior Planner 

CC: Salina Lyons, Principal Planner  

Date: April 17, 2014  

Re: Director’s Recommendation for 2014 Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket 

Attached you will find the only application submitted to the Community Development Department for 
the  2014 Annual Comprehensive Plan amendment docket cycle: the city’s Park and Recreation 
Department Capital Facilities Plan.  The deadline to submit an application to amend the Comprehensive 
Plan this year was Thursday, March 13, 2014.  

The Community Development Department staff reviewed the attached application to amend the Capital 
Facilities Plan Element and the Park and Recreation Element of the Comprehensive Plan. 

CPA 01-14  Proposes to update the information in the Parks and Recreation Element and 
Capital Facilities Plan Element with information from the Parks Capital Facilities Plan that is 
currently being updated.  Detailed information on the proposed changes was not available when 
the application was submitted but a full track change of the proposed updates to these two 
elements will be submitted to the Community Development Department in May.  See the 
attached application for information received to date including the schedule for the Parks 
Capital Facilities Plan that must be approved prior to amending the Comprehensive Plan.  

Director’s Recommendation on the 2014 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket: 
The Community Development Director recommends placing the proposed amendment CPA 01-14 on 
the final 2014 Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket for further review by city staff and the 
Planning Commission.  At tonight’s public hearing, the Planning Commission will hear a presentation by 
the Park and Recreation Department on their proposed amendments and listen to public comments on 
placing the proposed amendments on the 2014 Docket.  After listening to staff’s presentation and any 
public comment, the Commissioners will deliberate and decide if they want to recommend to the City 
Council that these proposed Comprehensive Plan amendments be placed on the 2014 Docket for further 
review by staff, Planning Commission and City Council.  The City Council is scheduled to hear the 
Planning Commission’s recommendation on the 2014 docket at their May 13, 2014 meeting.  

 

Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 7 of 13

Agenda Item 2



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 8 of 13



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 9 of 13

Agenda Item 2 
Attachment A



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 10 of 13

Agenda Item 2 
Attachment A



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 11 of 13

Agenda Item 2 
Attachment A



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 12 of 13

Agenda Item 2 
Attachment A



Planning Commission April 17, 2014 
Page 13 of 13

Agenda Item 2 
Attachment A


	04 17 14Planning Commission Agenda
	City of Covington
	16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100 • Covington, WA 98042 • (253) 480-2400 • Fax: (253) 480-2401
	April 17, 2014

	Planning Commission Minutes 04032014
	The April 3, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

	Staff memo to PC on the proposed Docket
	Attachment A CPA_01-14_ Docket_Park_Dept
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



